
MEMORANDUM  

  

TO: Library Advisory Board  

FROM: Alexis Wellborn, Library Manager  

DATE: Friday, February 6, 2026  

SUBJECT: February 2026 Library Manager’s Report  

   

Good afternoon, Board members.  

Our next Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 12. Please join us in the 2nd 
Floor Conference Room at Town Center, 255 E Parkway Blvd at 7:00 p.m.  

Library Statistics  

Please see the Statistics Dashboard for more information.  

Manager’s Report   

 -The conference room door and glass have been replaced. The style matches the space 
well and is much more functional than before. 

 -One of our children’s librarians will be retiring at the end of the month. If you have ever 
had the pleasure of attending a program or Storytime with Tracie, you know just how 
special she is. For 21 years, she has shared her love of reading with children of all ages and 
much like Mary Poppins, made each moment magical. We will miss her greatly! 

 

Programs of Note  

Saturdays in February, 2 PM-4PM  A Century of Black History Commemorations  

2/14 from 2 PM–4 PM   Valentine’s Puzzle Competition  

2/21 from 2 PM- 3:30 PM   Tips from a Coppell Fraud Detective 


